



Insuk Hwang

Partner / CPA

ishwang@snlplaw.com

Summary

Insuk Hwang, a Certified Public Accountant (CPA), is a partner (lawyer) at S&L Partners. Insuk has extensive knowledge and expertise in tax, administrative, and bankruptcy. Before joining Shin & Park, Insuk worked at KPMG, the Financial Supervisory Service, and Shin & Kim.

Currently, Insuk is retained by the City of Seoul as a representative counsel and selected as a bankruptcy trustee of the Seoul Bankruptcy Court, among others.

Practice Areas

Tax, Corporate, Civil, Estate, Finance, Bankruptcy/Reorganization

Education

2010 – 2011	UC Davis, School of Law (LL.M.)
1989 – 1996	Seoul National University, College of Business (LL.B.)

Professional Career

2020 – Present	Member, Law Interpretation Review Committee, Financial Services Commission
2017 – Present	Partner, S&L Partners
2017 – Present	Corporate Bankruptcy Trustee, Seoul Rehabilitation Court
2015 – Present	Advisory Council, Seoul Metropolitan City
2014 – 2018	Member, Tax System Committee at the Korean Bar Association
2013 – 2019	Member, Statutory Interpretation Deliberation Committee at Ministry of Government Legislation
2006 – 2015	Attorney, Shin & Kim

2004 – 2006	Attorney, Financial Supervisory Service
2002 – 2004	Judicial Research & Training Institute of the Supreme Court of Korea
1999 – 2002	Senior Associate, KPMG

Publications

The Extent to Which Substance-Over-Form Principle is Applicable (Invest Korea Bulletin, 2012)

Judicial precedents Review on Corporate Tax Act (Seoul Tax Law Review 15-1, 2008)

Several Problems and Suggestions Related to ABS system in Korea in Legal Aspects (Korea Law Review, Vol. 44, 2005)

Awards/Professional Accolades

Korean Bar Association official commendation, 2015

Membership

Korean Bar Association (admitted in 2004)

Seoul Bar Association (admitted in 2004)

Languages

Korean, English